

Cline, Richard (Treasury)

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 8:53 AM
To: mmurray@cityofflint.com
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Two Resolutions for Approval EME2132014 and EME2142014
Attachments: EME2132014.PDF; ATT00001.htm; EME2142014.PDF; ATT00002.htm

Importance: High

Maxine,

Good morning.

The .pdf's attached to this document are defective and unable to be read. Please resend them, though it might require the creation of a new .pdf.

I was able to read a very small portion of the Zito resolution. If the repair is a true emergency and poses a potential threat then consideration should be given to addressing the issue. I don't want to see a true crisis develop while we are sorting out defective .pdf's.

If you have additional questions, please let me know.

Regards,

Eric Cline | Unit Operations Specialist - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 335-2078 | cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.

From: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 10:02 AM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: Two Resolutions for Approval EME2132014 and EME2142014

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maxine Murray" <mmurray@cityofflint.com>
To: "Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)" <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>
Subject: Two Resolutions for Approval EME2132014 and EME2142014

Good morning Angela,

We are submitting the following two resolutions for State approval:

1. Resolution to Zito Construction for Emergency Underground Utility Excavation and Repair in the 716 W. Pierson Road Area - \$82,500.00 (Sewer Fund)
2. Resolution to Mersino Dewatering for Emergency Pumping/Bypass Services for the Sewer Repair in the 716 W. Pierson Road Area - (Sewer Fund)

Please see the attached.

Thank you.

--

Maxine Murray
Executive Assistant to
Mayor Dayne Walling
Darnell Earley, Emergency Manager
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
810.237.2035 Telephone
810.766.7218 Fax